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Al an TAS Term, Part 20 of the Supreme Court
of the State of New York, held in and for the
County of Kings, at the Courthouse, at 360
Adams  Street, Brooklyn, New York, on
Deccember 21, 2015.

PRESENT:
HON. DAWN JIMENEZ-SALTA,
Justice.
...................... .
ROBERTO DELANULEZ,
Index MNo.: S03696/13

Plainiiff,

- against -
DECISION AND ORDER

THE CITY OF NEW YORK, DET. WILLIAM
WALDRON, 8GT, ANTHONY LONGOBARDI, PO
TOMAS REYES, L'T. MICHAEL CULKIN, OFFICE OF .
THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF KINGS COUNTY, -
DISTRICT ATTORNEY CHARLES .T. HYNES, ASSISTANT
DISTRICT ATTORNEY LECIA GRIEPP, ASSISTANT
DISTRICT ATTORNEY LEJLA ROSINI, ASSISTANT
DISTRICT ATTORNEY LINDSEY LIERERMAN and
ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY ERNEST CITEM,

I

am T
§1 o4l

A
1

IR

Drefendnt(s),
Recitation, as required by CALR 221 9¢x), of the papers considered in the review of;

13 Detendanis Cily of New York (“City™), Thetcclive Willlam Waldron ("*Waldron™), Sergeant Anthony
Longoburdi {(“Longobardi™), Police Oficer Tomas Reyes {“Reyes™, Lieutenant Michael Colkin (“Culkin™), Gffice
of the District Attorney of Kings Counly {"Office of DA” or “DA™), Disirict Attorney Charles J, Hynes ("DA
Hynes"), Assistant District Attorney Lecia Griepp (“ADA Oriepp™), Assistant District Attorney Leila Rosind
{“ADA Rosini™), Assislant District Attorney Lindsey Lieberman {(*ADA Licberman™) and Assistant District

Attorney Emest Chem’s ("ABA Chem™) Notice of Motion, daied May 22, 2014 for relief for the Defendants as
follows:

Office of the District Aliorney of Kings County (DA or “Office of DA™

D) For an Order pursuant to CPLR 32§ J{a)(7) in favor of the Office of the District Attomey of Kings County:
a) Dismissing Plainiiffs Complaint on the Grounds of” Absolute Immunity Because the DA’s Actions Were
Prosecutorial and the Office of DA Is ¢ Non-Suublc Enatily;

b} Dismissing Plainti[s Fourth Cause of Action As Insufficiently Pleaded Predicated upon Traproper Training
and Supervision,

¢} Dismissing Plaintiff”s Vifth, Sixth, Sevenih and Highth Causes of Actlion Due to Failure to Comply with
General Municipal Law Secrion 50-¢;

d} Dismissing Plainiiff’s Seventh Cause of Action for Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress as a Matier of
Law; and

e) Dismissing Plaintiff’s Request for Pumitive Damagcs As Against Public Policy,
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District Attorney Charles Hynes {"DA Thynes™):

I} For an Order pursuant to CPLR 321 I{a(7) in favor of District Aftorney Hynes:

a) Dismissing Plainiiffs Complaint on the Grounds of Absolute Immunity Because His Actions Were
Prosceutorial and DA Hymes Cannot Be Held Liable Under Respondeat Superior for the Actions of the Individual
Asgistant District Attormeys (“ADAS");

b} Dismizsing Plaimtiff’s Second and Third Causes of Action Because DA Hynes Is a State-Actor, Not Subject
to Liability pursuant to 42 USC Seciion 1983, and

c) Dismissing Plainfiff’s Iifth, Sixth and Seventh Causes of Action for Failure to Comply with General Muricipal
Law Section 50-¢,

Asggistani District Attorneys Lecia Griepp, Leila Resini, Lindsey Tieherman and Lrnest Chem (“ADAS"):

I} For an Order pursuant to CPLR 321 1{a)( 7} in favor of the Individual ADAs:

g} Dismissing Plaintiff’s Complaint on the Grounds of Absolule Immunity Because Their Aclions Were
Prosecutorial; and

b) Dismissing Plaintitl™s Fifth, Sixth and Seventh Caoscs of Action for Failure to Comply with General Municipal
Lew Section 50-¢;

The City of New York {“City™):

IV} For an Order pursvant o CPLR 321 1ak(7) in favor of the City:

a) Dismissing Plaintiff’s Fourlh Cause ol Action Due to Insuiticient Pleading Predicated upon Improper Training
and Supervision;

b} Dismissing Plaintiff’s Seventh and Eighith Causes of Action for Failure to Comply with Gereral Municipal Law
Section 50-¢;

¢) Bismissing Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress As a Matter of Law; and

d) Dismissing Plaintiff”s Request for Punitive Damages as Against Public Policy;

Detective William Waldren, Sergeant Anthony Longobardi, Police QOfficer Tomas Reyes, Lisutenant Michael
Culkin (collectively “Individual Police Officers™}:

¥} For an Order pursnant to CPLR 32/ 1 (a}(7) in lavor of the Individual Pelice Officers, Dismissing Plaintifl®s
Fifth, Sixth and Seventh Causes of Action for Failute 10 Comply with General Muwicipal Law Section 50-¢,

In the Alfcrnative:

¥1) foran Order pursuant ie CPLR 603 and 4071, Bifurcating Plaintiff’s Fourth Cause of Action and Staying Any
and Al Related Discovery and Trial for Efficicncy and to Avuid Prejudice to the Individual Palice Officers und
ADAs; and For Such Other and Further Relief As this Court Deems Just and Proper;

2} Plainitff Roberto Delanuecz’s ("Delanuez’) Notice of Cross Motion, dated April 17, 2015 for:

a} an Order Pursuant to CFLR Section 3126, Striking Defendants” Answer Because of Failure to Appear for Courl
Ordered Depositions and Provide Cowrt Ordered Discovery and

b) in the Alternative, for an Order, pursnant to CPLR Section 37124, Compelling Defendants

I} to Appear for Court Ordercd Depusiftons,

11} to Provide an Un-Redacted Copy of the DA’s File and a Complete Copy of the Grand Jury Minufcs As Well
As

iff) Directing Them to Comply with All Outstanding Cowrt Orders Together with

iv) Such Other Further and Different Relief as May Be Deemed Just and Proper;

) Defendants” Reply Affimation aud Opposition to Plamtiff's Cross Motion, dated April 23, 2015, all of which



submiticd Aprnil 24, 2013.

Papers Numbered
Natice of Motion and Affidavits Annexed. ...oovveeesveeenen Defendants 1 [Exh. A-C]
Motice of Crozs-Motion and Affidavits Antiexed.....oes, Plamtiff 2 [Exh. A-C].
Order to Show Cause and Affidavita.. ... e
Answering AFIavits. e e
Replying Aflidavit.......ccoeiiv e e JDefendants 3 [Exh. A-OF
Supplemental AfRdavits......o e
Exhibits...............

Other [Memoranda of Law] oo

Upen the forepoing cited papers, the Decision/Order on this Motion is as follows: Defendants City,
Detective Waldron, Sergeant Longobardi, Police Officer Reyes, Licutenant Culkin, Ollice of the District Attorney
of Kings County, Disirict Attorney Hynes, ADA Griepp, ADA Rosint, ADA Lieberman and ATYA Chem’s motion
iy granted 1o the extent that the State law claims against ihe City and the individual Defendants arc dismissed
except those elaims for lalse arrest und malicious prosecution against the City. All Moreff claims are dismissed.

Federal false arrest and malicious proseculion claims against the individual police officers remain [Defendants 1,
Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Delendants 3, Exh. A-G.

Plaintifl"s cross motien is denied m ifs entirety [Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Fxh, A-C; Defendanlts
3, Exh. A-O).

PROCTEDURAIL HISTORY
AND BACKGROUND

Plaintifi Delanuez alleges that he was falsely arrested on June 3, 2011 in conncetion with an aifempted
robbery al the MetroPCS Phone Store at 1232 Broadway in Brooklyn which occurred on May 27, 2011,
According to Plaintiff, he was identified as the perpetrator by the complaining witness in a line-up. Plaintiff
alleges that Defendants possessed a survetllance video from the check cashing store at 1234 Broadway in
Brooklyn that showed he was not the perpetrator. Although Delendanis atlegedly possessed this video,
Plaintifl claims that he was charged with altempted robbery in the first degree, altcmpted robbery in the fhird
degree, attemptcd petit larceny and criminal possession ol @ weapon in the fourth degrees, Plainliff alleges thal
Defendants faited to disclose the existence of the surveiliance video in violation of Defendants’ obligation
pursuant to Brady v. Maryland, 83 S.C1L 1194 {1963). Maintiff allepes that he remained incarcerated until
January 17, 2013 when he was released on his own recognizanee and that all the charges against him were
dismissed on Vebruary 4, 2013 [Defendant 1, Exh. A-C; Plainti{T 2, Lixh, A-C; Defendant 3, Exh. A-Ol.

Plainiiif filed a Notice of Claim with the City on February 12, 2013 in which he alleged that he was
[alsely arrested on June 3, 2011; that NYPD Detociive “Frank Waldron™ suppressed exculpatory ovidence and
subjected Plaintiff Lo an unduly suggestive ling-up; and that he was relcased from jail on January 17, 2013 und
all charges againsl him were subsequently dismisscd an February 4, 2013, Plaintiff asserted claims for falsc
arrest, malicious prosecution, assault, baitery and federal civil rights vielations. He contended that he suffered
unspecified paychological injurics [Defendant 1, Exh. A-C; Plainti{f 2, Exh. A-C; Defendant 3, Exh. A-O1

Plaintiff commenced this action by filing a Summons and Verified Complaint with the Kings County
Clerk on July 2, 2013, In his Complaint, Plainti{l alleged substantially the same facts as found in his Notice of
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Claim. However, Plaintiff's Complaint added as Defendants the Individual Police Officers, District Attomey’s
Office, the District Aftorney and the Individual ADAs. His Complaint udds cluims for negligent and
intentional infliction of emotional disiress as well as negligent training, supervision and retention' [Defendant
1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh, A-C; Defendant 3, Exh, A-0].

Detfendants jointed issue by serving their Answer on Scptember 23, 2013 [Defendant 1, Bxh. A-C,
Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendant 3, Exh, A-Q).

Pursuant to the Preliminary Conference Order, daled March 31, 2014, Defendants were directed fo
provide the deteetive’s, District Attorney’s and criminat case files within 43 days after Plainti[fs provision ol
an authorization unsealing these records. Plaintiff provided such autharization on April 3, 2014, Plaintifl was
dirccted 1o respond to Defendants” demand for discovery and inspection [Defendants 1, Fxh. A-C; Plainiff 2,
Exh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh, A-Q].

In their motion to dismiss, dated May 22, 2014, Defendants make several arguments. They contend
that the District Attorney’s Office, District Altorney Hynes as well as the Individual AYAs arc enfitled to
dismissat of Plainiift’s complaint on the grounds of absolule prosecutorial immunity since their actions are
prosecutorial. See fmbler v. Pachtman, 424 1.8, 405 (1 989); Hirshfield v Cily of New York, 253 AD2d 53 (1#
Dept., 1999, Buckley v. Fitzsimmons, 309 U.8, 259 (1993); Lewson v. City of New York, (S.D.NY. June 13,
2002); Burns v. Reed, 500 US. 478 (1991Y; Johnson v, Kings County District Attorney’s Office, 308 AD2d 278
(2 Depl., 2003), Barreir v. United Stafes, 798 F.2d 565 (2™ Circuil, 1988); Hartman v. Moore, 547 1 8. 250
(2006); Warner v. Monroe County, 387 F3d 113 (2™ Circuit 2009); Whitmore v. City of New York, 80 AT2d
638 (2™ Pept., 1681}, v dism. 34 NY2d 753 (1981) [Defendant 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff' 2, Fxh, A-C; Defendant

' In his Complaint, Plahntilt claims: 1) First Cause of Action: violation of his civil rights
under the Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenih Amendmenis to the U.8. Constitution hased upon faisc
arrest and Linprisonment by the City of New York and the Individual Police Officers; 2) Second
Cause of Action: viclation of his civil rights under the Fourth, Yifth and Fourteenth Amendments
to the U.S. Censtilution based upon (he malicious prosecuiion and intliation of the crimingl
prosecuiton without probable cause by the City of New York, Individual Police Officers, Office
of the District Auomey of Kings County, DA Charles Hynes and the Individual ADAs; 3% Third
Cause of Action: viplations of hs civil rights under the Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth
Amendments to the U.8. Constitution based upon malicious prosecution and continuation of the
criminal prosecution without probable cause by the City ol Noew York, the Individual Police
Officers, Office of the Disirict Attormey of Kings County, DA Charles Hynes and the Individual
ADAgs; 4) Yourth Cause of Actlon: violation of his ¢civil right to be free from unreasonable
searches and prosecution without probable or reasonable cause under the Fourth and Fourtcenth
Amendments to the U8, Constilution based upon Defendants’ customs, policies and patterns
{(Moneil) by the City of New York and the Olfice of District Altorney of Kings County; 5) Fifth
Cause of Action: false arrest and imprisonment by the Delendanis 63 Sixth Causc of Action:
malicious prosecution by merabers of the New York City Police Departnlent and membersy of the
Kings Coumty District Attormey’s Office; 7) Seventh Causc of Action: negligent and infentional
infliciion of emotionat harm by the Individual Police Officers, Cffice of the District Attomey of
Kings Cotinty, DA Charles Hynes, and the Individual ADAs; and 8} Eighth Causc of Action:
negligent training, supervision and retention by the City of New York regavding the hiring of
Police Oflicers and Assistant District Attorneys [Delendants 1, Bxh, A-C; Plaintift' 2, Exh. A-C;
Delendants 3, Exh. A-O].
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3, Gxh. A-O].

Beeause he is not liable under respondeat superior for the actions of the Individual ADA’s, Dislrict
Atiorney Hynes is entitled (o dismissal of the complaint. See New York County Law Section 347 New York
County Law Section 941, New York Public Officer Law Section 2; Crawford v. New York County District
Attorney, 99 ADI3d 600 (17 Dept., 2012). Due to the facl that he 15 a stafe actor, nol subject to Hability under
42 USC Section 1983, DA Tlynes argues that he s entilled to dismissal of Plaintiffs Second and Third Causes
of Action. Sce Gan v. Cify of New York, 996 F24 522 (2™ Cirenit 1993); Baez v. Hennessy, 353 F2d 73 (2@
Circuit 1988); Wil v. Michigan Department of State Police, 491 U.S. 58 (1989), Arizoans for Official English
v. Arizong, 520 U.S. 43 (1997) [Defendant 1, Exh. A-C; Plainti ¥ 2, Exh. A-C; Defendant 3, Exh. A-O).

Becausc the District Aftorney’s Office is a non-suable entity, if claims entitlement to dismissal. Sce
Guentongue v, City of New York, 2010 W1, 2612323 (S DN.Y. July 1, 2010) | Defendants 1, Exh, A-C;
Plainiiff' 2, Exh. A-C; Defendunts 3, Exh, A-O1.

The City and the District Attorney™s Office argue for dismissal of Plaintiff’s Fourth Cause of Action for
42 USC Section 1983 violations becayse Plaintiff failed to sufficiently plead a Mone!l claim. A municipality
may only be liable for claims brought under 42 USC Seciion 1983 when it canses the constitutional violation.
Such an action did not oceur in the present case, See City of Canior v. Harris, 482 U.S. 378 (1989); Moneil v
Department of Secial Services, 436 11.8. 658 (1978); Green v. City of New York, 465 F3d 65 (2% Circuit,
20063, Connickv. Thompson, 131 8.C11350; Dwares v New York, Y85 F2d 94 (2™ Circuit, 1993); Asheroft v,
Ighal, 556 11.8. 662 (2009Y; Cozzani v. County of Suffutk, 34 AD3d 1147 (2™ Dept., 2011). Plaimifls Fourth
Cause ol Action i8 also improperly predicated upon allegations of improper training and supervision at the
DA’s Office. See Var Kamp v. Goldvtein, 555 LS. 335 (2009}, In the alternative, if the Monell claims are not
dismissed, the Cowrt should biturcate Mlaintiffs Fourth Cause of Action against the Cily and the DA’s Office
in addition to staying any related discovery and idal for effliciency W avoid prejudice to the Individual Police
Officers as well as ADAs. See CPLR 4011, CPLR 603 FRCP 42(h), Elie v. City of New York, 92 AD3d 716
(2™ Dept., 2012) | Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintil? 2, Bxh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-0],

The [ndividual Police Oflicers, DA's Office, and Individual ADAs argue for dismissal ol Plaintiff®s
Fiflh, Sixth and Seventh Cuuses of Action because they arc nol named in Plaintiff’s Neotice of Claim. Sce
Moore v. Melesky, 14 AD3d 757 (3" Dept., 2005); Simmons v. Board of Education, 169 AD2d 727 (2" Dept.,
1991y, Ratiner v. Planning Commission of Village of Pleasantville, 156 AD2d 521 (2™ Dept., 1989)
| Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plainliff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendanis 3, Exh. A-0].

The City and DA’s Office maintain that Mlaintiffs Scventh and Eighth Causes ol Action for negligent
and intentional infliction of emotions] harm as well as negligent training, supervision and retention should be
dismissed because they were not set forth in Plaintifi™s Notice of Claim. See feresta v. City of New York, 304
NY 440 (1952);, Altmayer v. City of New York, 149 AD2d 638 (2™ Dept., 1989); Bonilia v. City of New York,

© 232 AD2d 597 (2™ Dept., 1996); Bairon v. City af New York, 5 AD3d 708 (2™ Dept., 2004) | Defendants 1,

Exh. A-C; Plaintilf 2, Exh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-O].

The City and the DA’s Office argue [or dismissal of Plaintiff’s Seventh Cause of Action for intentional
infliction of emotionaf distress because public policy does not allow such a claim against government bodics.
See Wylie v. Disivict Attorney of Kings County, 2 AD3d 714 (2™ Dept., 2003); Laver v. City of New Yourk, 95
NY2d 95 (2000); Dillon v. City of New York, 261 AD2d 34 (1* Dept., 1999); Shapire v. County of Nassan, 202
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AD2d 358 (19 Dept., 1994) [Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh, A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-O].

Because the Individuat Police Officers acted in the scope of their employment, the City contends that
Plaintiff's Eighth Cuuse of Action shoutd be dismisscd since there i3 no viable negligent training, supervision,
and retention claim. Scc Karoon v. New York Ciiy Transit Awthority, 241 AD2d 323 (1% Dept., 1997); Neiger
v. The City of New York, 72 AD3d 663 (2™ Depl., 2010} [Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plainti(f 2, Lixh. A-C;
Defendants 3, Exh. A-Cl.

The City claims that Plaintifi’s Bighth Cause of Action should be dismissed against it because the DA’s
Office is a separate and distinet entity from the City, See Broww v, City of New York, 60 NY2d 897
(1983); Williams v. City of New York, 114 AD3d 852 (2™ Dept., 2014); Narvaez v. City of New York, 83 AD3d
516 (1" Dept., 2011); Leffenant v. City of New York, 70 AD34 596 (17 Dept., 2010); Warner v. City of New
York, 57 AD3d 767 (2™ Depl., 20608) [Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plainti[t2, Gxh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-
O]

The City and the DA’s Office arpue for dismissal of Maintiff”s request for punitive damages because
such a claim is againsl public policy with reeard to government enlities. See Krohm v. NY City Police
Depurtment, 2 NY3d 329 {2004, Sharapata v. Town af Islip, 50 NY2d 332 (1982); Dean v. Wesichesler
County DA s Office, 119 ¥Supp2d 424 (SENY 2000) [Defendants 1, Fxh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C;
Defendanis 3, Lixh. A-C].

The Court adjourned Defendants’ motion (¢ dismiss from June 30, 2014 fo Scptember 26, 2014, The
motion was further adjourned on September 26, 2014 {0 November 21, 2014, again on November 21, 2014 to
February 13, 2015 and once again finally on February 13, 2015 to April 24, 2015 [Defendants 1, Uxh. A-C;
Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendanis 3, Exh. A-Q].

While Defcndants” motion was pending, discovery coatinued as the case procedurally moved along.
Plaintiff appearcd for an Examination Before Trial (“EB1™) on June 11, 2014, Defendants provided their
response to the June 18, 2014 Preliminary Conlerence Order, inchuding the Complaint Follow-Up Reports
(“DD-5") preparcd in the course of the investigation ol the attempled robbery, In parlicular, the possible
existence of a surveillance camera at an adjacent store (1234 Broadway) was noted on PIJ-5 number 6. The
Court adjoumed the Compliance Conference fiom August 5, 2014 to September 16, 2014, At the September
16, 2014 compliance conference, the Court directed Defendants to produce the DA Office’s file. Although the
EB'1"s of Defendants were scheduled, the Court determined that the specific daies for the ERT s of the District
Atiomey as well as the Individual ADA’s would be decided after the resolution of Defendants’ molion,
Plaintiff was directed to produce decumentation in support of his claim that he was present al the MetroPCS
store prior to the date of the sliempted robbery [Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendants 3,
Exh. A-0].

When Defendant Detective Waldron appeared for an EBT on September 8, 2014, he was queslioncd by
Plaintiffs counsel aboul the possible surveillance video from 1234 Broadway. Defendant Deteclive Reyes
appeared for an ERT on September 16, 2014, Defendant Deteetive David Paray appeared for an EBT on
October 7, 2014, Defendant Licutenant Longobardi appeared for an EBT on QOctober 22, 2014, Defendant
Lieutcnant Culkin appeared for an EBT an October 29, 2014 [Defendants |, Txh, A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh, A-C,
Defendants 3, Exh. A-Q).

Dctendants provided Plamtitf with the Evidence Collection Team file on Gclober 29, 2014 {Pefendands
6



I, Bxh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh, A-O].

At the December 9, 2014 compliance conference, the Court directed Defendants to produce the DA
Office’s file. [t ordered Maintiff to provide any records in his pessession, showing the time of his appearance
ai the MetroPCS store, In the alternative, he was to provide an allidavit stating that no such records were in his
possession. A compliance conference was scheduled for Mach 3, 2015, On February 23, 2015, Defendants
supplied Plainti{T wiil 4 portion of the DA Office’s file pursuant io lhe Compliance Conference Order dated
December 9, 2014 {Defendants 1, Exh, A-C; Plaintifl 2, Exh. A-C; Defendants 3, Fxh. A-O}.

Before the adjournment of the Mareh 3, 2015 compliance conference to May 12, 2015, Defendants
provided Plairtiff with a copy of the DA Gifice’s Dismissal Memorandum, On March 10, 2015, Defendants
provided Plaintiff with copies of two surveillance videos oblaingd during the investigation. On March 30,
2015, Delendants provided Plaintiff with a supplemental response o the December 9, 2014 Compliance
Conlercnce Order by supplying (ke remaining unprivileged portion of the DA Office’s file [Defendants 1, Exh.
A-C; Plaintiff 2, Fxh. A-C; Defendants 3, Lixh. A-O].

In his crogs metion, dated April 17, 2015, PlamtifT maintains that Defendants’ Answer should be
stricken pursuant to CPLR Secfion 3126 because of Defendants® faiture to appear for Court-ardered EBT’s as
well as non-provision of Court-ordered discovery., See CPLR Section 3212¢f), Fiynn v. City of New York, 101
AD3d 803, 955 NYS2d 637 (2™ Dept., 2012}, Byam v. Cify of New York, 68 AD3d 708, 890 NY82d 612 (2™
Dept., 2009); Cavoia v Perini Corp, 31 AD3d 362, 817 NYS2d 646 (2™ Dept., 2006); Conich Associates, fuc.
v, PMOCC Mortgage Corp,, 303 AD24d 538, 756 NYS2d 456 (2" Dept., 2003); Patierson v. Greater New York
Corporaiion of Seventh Day Adventists, 284 AD2d 382, 726 N'Y52d 278 (2 Dept., 2001); Zietz v. Wetanson,
67 NY2d 711, 490 NF2d 852 (1986); Mei Yan Zhang v. Santang, 52 AD3d 434, 860 NYS2d 129 (2™ Dept.,
2008); Meaioring v. City of New York, 39 AD3d 601, 834 NYS2d 272 (2™ Dept., 2007); Valentino v. Romere,
256 AD2d 505, 680 NYS2d 176 (2™ Dept., 1998); Cavailino v. Sonsky, 251 AD2d 361, 672 NYS2d 812 (2™
Dept., 1998); Boera v. Barz, 236 AD2d 349, 654 NY82d 323 (2™ Depl., 1997), Silverio v. Arvelo, 103 AD3d
401, 959 NY82d 175 (1¥ Dept., 2013), In the alternative, he requests that the Court issue an Order, pursuant to
CPLR Section 3124, compelling Defendanis @ 1) to appear for Court-ordered EBT s 2) to provide an un-
redacted copy of the DA’s file 3} to provide a complete copy of the Grand Jury minutes snd 4) to comply with
all cutstanding Court orders. See Cargcer v MeChesney, 196 AD2d 522, 601 NYS2d 169 (2% Dept., 1993);
CPLR 32120, Williams v. City of New York, 40 AD3d 847, 835 NYS2d 717 (2™ Dept., 2007) [Defendanis 1,
Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-Q].

Due to incomplete discovery, Plaimiff claims an inability {0 properly oppose Defendants” motion
because of their non-appearance af court-ordered depositions. Since he necds the opporlunity to question
Delendants ubont the circumsiances leading to Plaintiffs arrest, it is incumbent that he have the enlire erucial
DA file and Grend Jury minutes. His rights have been frustrated beeause of Defendants” repeated failures to
comply with Court orders. Consequenily, Defendants’ motion to dismiss must be denied and their Answer
stricken, See CPLR Sectinn 321 2¢f) and CPLR Section 310 {a). In the alternative, he maintains that the Court
should direct Defendants to comply with all cutstanding discovery, including appearing for depositions. See
Caracei v. McChesney, 196 AD2d 522, 601 NYS2d 169 (2 Dept., 1993); CPLR 3212(f), Willigms v. City of
New York, 40 AD3d 847, 8§35 NYS2d 717 (2™ Dept., 20073 [Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plainiiit 2, Exh. A-C;
Defendants 3, Bxh A-O)

Plaintiff disagrees about absolute itnmunity for the DA Detendants on the basis of their administralive
ot investigalory activities concerning Plaintiff's prosecution. lle argues that absolute immunity is fact-based,
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dependant upon the prosecutor’s actions. Thus, there shonrld be an anatysis of the prosceutor’s role pertaining
to whether the prosccutor appears as a lawyer for the Btatc in a probable cause hearing to oblain & warrant or if
he/she provides tegal advice to the police. Because he argues that the Individual ADAs advised the police on
the permissibility of the investigatory method, he claims there i3 no entitioment 1o absolute immunity, Sce
Buckley v, Fitzsinomons, 509 US 259 (1993); Pinaud v, County of Suffoik, 52 F3d 1139, Burns v, Reed, 500 US
478 (1991); Stump v. Sparkman, 435 US 349 (1978); fmbler v. Pacftman, 424 US 409 (1976); 42 USC Section
1983; Kaiina v. Fletcher, 522 US 118 (1997); Ramos v. City of New York, 285 AD2d 284, 725 NYS2d 728 (17
Dept,, 2001). Sec also CPLR Section 3212¢f. Morcover, because they have never appeaved for depositions,
the causes of action against the DA’s Office, ADAs Griepp, Rosini, Ligherman and Chem are not subject to
dismissal at this time pursuant to CPLR Section 3211, Therefore, ihe complaint against the DA Defendants
must not be dismissed [Pefoendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Fxh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh, A-OL

Plaintift coniends thaf his Fourth Cause of Action for Monrelf claims against the City should not be
dismissed pursuant to 42 {/SC Secfion 1983 because the pieadngs are to be Iiberally construed. He maintains
that his claims werc properly pleaded since his complaint sufficienily indicaled the material eletnents ol his
civil rights cause of action against the City. As a result, the City had fair notice of 2 custom or policy which
would establish municipal lability under 42 USC Seetion 1983 because his complaint alleged gross negligence
in the failure to properly train, supervise and discipline its cmployees which resulied in injury (o Plainiiff. Sce
Munell v. Dept. of Social Services of the Uity of New York, 436 US 658 (1977y; Walker v. City of New York,
074 F24 293 (2™ Circuit, 1992); Sulehria v. City of New York, 670 F.Supp2d 288 (SDNY 2009); Davis v.
Lynbrook Police Dept, 224 F.Supp2d 463 (EDNY 2002), Amnuesty America v. Town of West Hartford, 361
T'3d 113 (2004); Leatherman v, Tarrani County Navrcotics Intelligence & Coordination Unit, 507 U8 163
(1993); CPLR 3013; Gentile v. County of Suffolk, 926 F2d 142 (2™ Circuit 1991); FRCP Rule 8(a),; Pendleion
v. City of New York, 44 AD3d 733, 843 NYS2d 648 (2™ Dept., 2007); Bumbury v. City of New Yurk, 62 AD3d
621, 8RO NYS2d 44 (17 Dept., 2009); Elie v. St Barnabas Hespital 283 AD2d 364, 724 NYSE2d 749 (17 Dept.,
2001y, CPLR 3026 [Defendants 1, Iixh, A-C; Plainliff 2, ixh. A-C:; Defendants 3, xh. A-O].

Plaintiff objects to Defendants’ argament about the requircment of naming the Individual Defendants in
his Notice of Claim, Pursnant to General Mumicipal Law 30-e{®), he argues no need fo serve his Notice of
Clalin upon the Individual Defendants as a condition precedent because Lhe statate does not reguire that the
names of the employces against whomn claims arc asserled be either named or identificd. Although his Notice
of Claimt fails io include the names of all the Individual Police Detectives as well as Individual ADA’s, the
State law ¢laims should not be dismissed against Defendants DA office, ADAs Griepp, Rosini, Lieberman and
Chem, City of New York, Detective Waldron, Sergeant Longobardi, Police Officer Reyes and Licutenant
Culkin simply becsusc they were not identified in his Notice of Claim. See Generad Municipal Law 50-2(b).
See also Rodriguez v, New York City Tronsit Authoriry, 90 AD3d 552, 934 NYS2d 418 {1¥ Depl., 2011),
Schiavone v. County of Nassau, 51 AD2d a1 981, 380 NYS82d 711 (2™ Depr., 1976} [Pefendants 1, Exh. A-C;
PlaintilT 2, Exh, A-C; Delendants 3, Fxh. A-O].

In their Reply A Hirmation and Opposition to the Cross Motion, dated April 23, 20135, Defendants
submit that the State law claimg against the City and the individually numed Defendants should be dismissed
excepl for the claims alleging false arrest and malicious prosceution against the City. Only Plaintiff’s federal
{alsc arrest and malicious prosecution cloims should remain against the Tndividual Police Officers,
Alternalively, if the Monell claims remain, the City submils that the Monell ¢laims should be bifircated to
assist in the expedilions resolution of this matter. Mareover, there 18 no basis to strike Defendants® Answer
because they have subslantially complied with all Comt erders, showing thal any discovery delays were not
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atlributable 1o wilful or contumacious conduct [Befendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Fxh A-C; Defendants 3,
Exh. A-O].

Deiendants point out that Plaintifi docs notl oppose dismissal of his claims against the Office of the
Disirict Attorney of Kings County and District Attorney Charles IIynes. e docs not oppose the dismissal of
his claims for intentional and negligent infliction of emotional distress as well as negligent training,
supervision and refention. He does not oppose the dismissal of Plaintiff"s claim for punitive damages against
the City. He does nol oppose the bifurcation of his Monelf claims against the City if the Court does not dismiss
it. Consequently, Defendants argne that those aspects of their motion should be granted [Defendants 1, Exh.
A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendanis 3, Exh, A-C].

Defendants reiterale that the actions against the Individua] ADAS must be dismissed on the grounds that
the ADAs decisions in presenting the case to the Grand Sury and withholding the videolapes or other evidence
from the Grand Jury are protected by absolute immunity from civil liability in connection with Plaintiff"s
prosccution. Sce Jmbler v. Pachiman, 424 US 409 (1986); Van de Kamp v. Goldstein, 355 US 335 (20097,
Duckley v. Fitzsimmons, 509 US 259 (1993Y; Hill v. City of New York, 45 1:3d 653 (2™ Cir. 1995); Warney v.
Monroe, 587 F2d 113 (2™ Cir. 2009); Giraldo v. Kessler, 694 Fid 161 (2™ Cir. 2012); Colfins v. City of New
York, 923 F,.Supp2d 462 (EDNY 2013); Green v. Montgomery, 219 F3d 52 (2™ Cir. 2000) [Defendants [, Fxh.
A-C; Plaintiff 2, Lixh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-C|

‘The Monell claim against the City must be dismissed because it is improperly plended. The complaint
contains nothing but boilerplate allegations without dogumenting specific instances of other misconduct to
show an actual unconstifutionsl policy or ¢nstom as required. Despite these broad brush assertions of a custom
or policy, Plamtiff fails to st forth any allegations supporting them. Because Plaintiff presents only lcgal
conelusions without supporting facls, he has failed o sct forth a plavsible claim. Sce Cozzant v. County of
Suffolk, 84 AD3d 1147 (2™ Dept., 2011Y; fgha! v. Asheroft, 556 US 662 (2009). Scc also Dwares v. New York,
985 F2d 94 (2™ Cir. 1993); Leung v City of New York, 216 AD2d 10 (1% Dept., 1995); CPLR 3013; Oklahoma
City v. Tutlle, 471 US 808 {1985), Reynolds v. Guiliani, 586 Fid 183 (2™ Cir, 2007); Ricciuti v. New York City
Transit Authority, 341 F2d 119 (2" Cir. 1991); Battistg v. Rodriguez, 702 F2d 393 (2™ Cir, 1983); Connick v.
Thompson, 131 3.Ct 1350 (201 1) Dekeadants 1, Exh, A-C; Plaiatiff 2, Hxh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-O7,

Defendants underscore Plaintiff's failure to name the Individual Police Officers or ADAs orevenat a
minimum describe any misconduct by the ADAs in his Notice of Claim. Case law requires that in order to
institute a viable aciton against a City employee, hefshe must be individualiy named in the Notice of Claim as
required by the Second Deparlment, Appellate Diviston. I they are not named, the Appeliate Division hag
mandated the dismissal of Plainiiff’s State law claims. Sce Gereral Municipal Law Section 30-k¢3); Rattner v.
Planning Commission of Village of Pleasaniviile, 156 AD2d 521 (2™ Dept., 1989); Zwecker v. Clinch, 279
AD2d 572 (2™ Dept., 2001Y; Smith v. Scott, 294 AD2d 11 (2™ Dept., 2002); Santore v. Town of Smithtown, 40
AD3qd 736 (2™ Depl., 2007);, Gabriel v. City of New York, 89 AD3d 982 (2™ Dept., 2011}, Mountain View
Coach Lires, Inc. v. Stormys, 102 AD24d 663 (2™ Dept,, 1984)[Defendants 1, Fxh, A-C; Plainti{f 2, Exh. A-C;
Defendants 3, Exh. A-(3].

Defendants clain that Plamtiff faited to submit a proper Afiirmation of Good Failh in his Cross Motion
i0 strike Defendants’ Answer and/or compel discovery, Thus, the cross motion should be denied. See 22
NYCRR Section 202.7¢a} ( ¢); Natoli v. Miluzzo, 65 AD3d 1309 (2™ Dept., 2009); Perla v. Dayiree Cusiom
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Builders, Inc., 119 AD3d 758 (2™ Dept., 2014); Matier of Greenfield, 106 AD3d 908 (2™ Dept., 2013},
BDeutsch v, Grunwald, 110 AD3d 949 {2 Diept., 2013 Defendants 1, Bxh, A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C;
Defendants 3, Exh. A-O].

Addressing the scheduling of the EBT s for the Individual ADA’s, Defcndants point oul that their
motion 1o dismiss pursuant o CPLR 3217 )(7) was filed and served on May 29, 2014, The individual ADA’s
were not ordered to appear for EBT s in 1wo subsequcnt compliance confercnce orders, In fact, Plaintiff agreed
1> hold the ERT's of the Individual ADAs in sbeyance until Defendants’ motion to dismiss was resolved.
Since this agreement was incorporated into o Court Order, the Individual ADA’s were under ne ¢bligation to
appear for EB s prior to the resolution of Defondanis’ motion. See CPLR 3214(b); Shields v Carbonne, 78
AD3d 1440 (3" Dept., 2010); Decision/Order of the {lonerable Dawn Jimenez-Salta, Kings County Supreme
Justice, dated September 16, 2014 [Delendants 1, Fxh, A-C; Maintiff 2, Exh, A-C; Defendants 3, Fxh. A-G],

Defendants refute Plaimtiff’s argument pursuant to CPLR 3211 (d) that there may be [acts essential to
justily opposition {o ihicir motion bul those facls arc not available. Defendanis contend that mere speculation
that some piece of information may be uneovered through discovery is insufficient to posipone consideration of
a disposilive motion. See Yorktown Square Associates v. Union Dime Savings Benk, 79 AD3d 1040 (2" Dept,,
1981Y;, Marshall v. Colvin Motor Paris, Inc., 140 AD2d 673 (2™ Dept., 1988); Cavsidy v. County of Nassaw, 146
AD24d 595 (2" Dept., 1989). Plaintiff has not demenstrated that additional discovery wili vield the facts
neecssary Lo oppose their motion to disiniss, Defendants have provided Plaintiff with all non-privileged
portions of the DA Oflice’s file with redactions of personal information, including the dismissal memorandum
which details the actions the DA’s Office took during the course of the criminal proceeding. Plamtitf fails to
demonstrate how LBT s of the Individuat ADA’s or an un-tedacted vopy of the District Attorney’s file will
uncover additional information not contained in the DA Office file and dismissal memorandwm already in
PlaintifTs possession [Defendants 1, Exh A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh A-C; Defondants 3, Exh, A-O].

Defendants insist that their Answer should not be stricken because Plaintiff has failed to demonstrate any
sufficient conduct by them (o warrant siriking it. Sce Roug Kang Wang v. Chien-Tsang Lin, 94 AD3d 850 (2™
Dept., 2012y, CPLR 3126; Mylonus v. Town of Brookhaven, 305 AD3d 561 (2" Dept, 2003y Cofucei v
Jennifer Convertibles, 283 AD2d 224 (17 Dept., 2001%; Joseph v. Rofler Castle Ltd., 100 AD2d 839 (2™ Dept,,
1984). ‘They provided Plaintiff with all records from the New York City Police Department (the detective’s filc
in addition to the Evidence Collection Team file) a8 well s all non-privileged porlions of the DA’s file, Any
delay in its provision was neither wilful nor confumacious. The Individual Police Officers as well as an
additional police officer have all appearcd for Cowt-ordered EBT’s. With Plaintiff*s consent, the Court ordered
in abeyance the EBT's of the Individual ADA’s uniil resolution of Defendants’ motion, Thus, Defendants have
not violated any Court orders pertaining 1o EBT’s of Individual ADA’s, Moreover, Plainif was well aware of
the existence of both surveillance videos during the ERT of Detective Waldron on September 8, 2014 when his
attorney questioned him about the surveillance videos from 1234 Broadway [Defendanls 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff
2, Exh. A-C; Defendants 3, Bxh, A-O).

Defendants have never been ordered to provide the Grand Jury minutes (o Plaintiff. Moregver, Plaintiff
has not moved to unseal the minutes. Pursuant W Criminagl Procedure Low Section 1940 25¢4), Grand Jury
minutes ean onty be unscaled by Court order at the Court’s discretion. See People of the State of New York v,
Di Napoli, 27 NY2d 229 (1970). The usual praclice fs fo make a motion to unseal the Grand Jury minules on
notice to the moving party’s adversary and the Disirici Attorney’s Office. In order to obtain disclosure of the
Grand Jury minutes, the moving party trust show a compelling and particularized need. See Nefson v. Moilen,
175 AD2d 518 (3 Dept., 19913 in re District Attorney of Suffolk Couniy, 58 NY2d 436 (1983). A showing of
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mere relevance is insullicient, Since Plainti{1 has not moved 10 unseat the Grand Jury mimzes, his ¢ross motion
must be denied {Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendunts 3, Gxh. A-O].

COURT RULINGS

This Court granis Defendants City, Detective Waldron, Sergeant Longobardi, Police Officer Reyes,
Lieutenant Culkin, Office of the Distriet Attorney of Kings County, District Attorney Hynes, ADAs Griepp,
Rosini, Liebepman and Chem’s motion to the extent that the State law claims apainst the City and the individual
Defendants are dismissed except for those clalms for false arrest and malicious prosecution against the City. All
Morrell clalms are dismissed. Federal falsc arrest and malicious prosecution claims sgainst the Individuul
Police Officers remain {Defendants 1, Lixh. A-C; Plaintif 2, Exh, A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-O].

Plaintiff’s ¢cross motion for an order pursuani to CPLR 3124 to strike Detendants’ answer for faiture to
provide Court ordered discovery, or in the aliernative, for an order pursuant to CPLE 3124 compellng
Defendants lo appear for Court ordered depositions and fo provide an un-redacted eopy of the DA’s file as well
as a complete copy of the Grand Jury minutes is denied in its entirety [Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh.
A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-Q].

The Office of the District Attomey of Kings County, District Attorney Hynes and the Individual ADAs
are entitied to absolute immunity beeause their actions were prosceutorial and the Office of the District Attorney
is a non-suablc entity. Thus, their actions in presenling the case to the Grand Jury and wilhholding the
videotapes and other evidence from the Grand Jury are protected by ubsolute immunity iTem civil liability in
connection with Plaintift’s prosecution. See Imbler v. Pachiman, supra; Hivshfield v. City of New York, supra;
Buckley v. Fitzsinonons, supra; Lawson v, City of New York, supra; Barreit v, United States, supra; Harman v.
Moore, supra, Warney v. Mownree County, supra;, Whitmore v. City of New York, supra; Guentange v. City of
Mew York, supra. Moreover, District Attomey Hynes 13 not liable under respondeat superior for the actions of
the Individual AT¥As." Sece New York County Law Section 54; New York County Law Section 941, New York
Public Officer Law Section 2; Crawford v. New York County District Atforrey, supra. In addition, Distriet
Attorney Hynes is a state actor, not subject to liability under 42 USC Section 1983, See Gan v. City of New
York, supra, Buez v. Hennessy, supra; Will v. Michigan Department of State Police, supra; Avizoans for Official
English v. Arizong, supra. The claims against the Cliy arc dismissed beeause the DA’s Office is a separatc and
distincl entity from the City. See Brown v. City of New York, supra; Williams v, Cify of New York, supru,
Narvaez v. City of New York, supra; Leftenant v. City of New York, supra; Warner v. City of New York, supra
{Defondants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh, A-C; Belendants 3, Exh, A-O].

Plainiilf has failed to plead a Moned! claim under 42 USC Section 1983, Planti{Ts complaint fails to
docurnent specific instances of misconduct to show an actual unconstitntional pelicy or cusiom. There are only
legal conelusions without supporting facts. See Cify of Canton v. Harris, supra; Monell v. Department of Sacial
Services, supra, Green v. City of New Yurk, supra; Dwares v, New York, supra; Asherofi v Ighal, supra;
Cozzani v. County of Suffolk, supra; Leung v. City of New York, supra; Oblahoma City v. Tuttle, supra,
Reynalds v. Ginliani, supra; Ricciuti v. New York fransit Authority, supra; Battista v. Rodgriguez, supra;
Connick v. Thompson, supra [Defendanls |, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C, Defendants 3, Exh, A-O].

This Court [inds that there is no basis for any claims predicated upon improper and/or negligent

training, superviston and relention since the Defendants were acting within the scope of their cmployment. See
Van Kamp v. Goldstein, supra; Karoon v. New York City Transit Authority, supra; Neiger v, The City of New
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Yark, supra [Delendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-O].

Plaintiff failed to name the Individual Police Officers, DA’s Office and the Individual ADAg in his
Notice of Claim pursuant to Municipad Law Section 30-k(3), thus impeding any investigaticn by Defendants.
wee Moore v. Melesky, supra; Stmmons v. Board of Education, supra; Ratiner v. Planning Commission of
Village of Pleasamtville, supra; Zwecker v. Clinch, supra; Smith v, Scott, supra, Sanforo v. Town of Smithfown,
supra; Gabriel v. City of New York, supra; Mountain View Coach Lines, Inc. v. Storms, supra. Tn addition, he
did not set forth hig allegations of ncgligent and intentional infliction of emotional harm as well as negligent
training, supcrvision and refention in his Notiee of Clain. See Teresta v. City of New York, supra; Alimaver v.
Cify of New York, supra; Bonillav. City of New York, supra; Bairon v. City of New York, supra, Morcover, it s
against public policy 1o bring an action for inlentional infliction of emotional distress as well as punitive
damages against government bodies. See Fyplie v. District Attorney of Kings Couniy, supra; Lover v, City of
New York, supra; Dillon v. City of New York, supra; Shapira v. County of Nassau, supra; Krohn v, NY City
Police Department, supra, Sharapaia v. Town of [slip, supra; Dean v. Westchester County DA 'y Office, supra
[Defendanis 1, Exh. A-C; PlamtilY 2, Exh. A-C; Delendants 3, Exh. A-0].

This Court finds no basis to strike Defendants’ Answer, Plaintiff has lailed {o demonstrate any conduct
by Drefendants fo warrant such a striking. Defendants provided Plaintiff with all records from the New York
City Police Department (the detective’s file in addition to the Evidence Ceollection Team file) as well as non-
privilcged portions of the DA’s file. Any delay was not wilful or contumacions. See Roug Kang Wang v.
Chien-Txang Lin supra; Myloras v. Town of Brookhaven, supra; Colucei v. Jennifer Convertibles, supra;
Joseph v. Roller Castle Ltd, supra [Defendants 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendanis 3, Exh. A-QO].

Plaintiff’s arpument pursuant to CPLR 327 14} that further discovery may yield facts essential to jnstify
opposition to Defendants’ motion is unavailing. The mere speculation that somne piece of inlormation may he
uncovered through discovery is insnfficient to postpone consideration of a dispositive motion because Plaintiff
has failed 0 decmonstrate that additiony] discovery will yield the facts necessary to oppose the motion 1o
dismiss. Defendants have provided Plaintiff with all non-privileged portions of the DA Office’s {ile with
redactions of personal information, including the dismissal memorandum which details the actions the DA’s
Office took during the course of the criminal proceeding. Plainfiff fails to demonsirate how EBT's of the
Individual ADA’s or an un-redacted copy of the Disirict Attorney’s file will uncover additional information not
contained in the DA Office file and dismissal memorandum already fn Plaintif{”s possession. Moreover, the
Individual ADA’s EBTs were held in abeyance until reselution of this motion pursuant to this Courl’s
BPecision/Grder. Sce Yorfdown Square Associgies v, Union Dime Savingy Bank, supra; Marshall v. Colvin
Motor Paris, Inc., supra; Cassidyv v, Coundy of Nassau, supra; Shields v. Carbonne, supra; Decision/Order of
the Honorable Dawn Jimenez-Salta, Kings County Supreme Caurt Justice, doted September 16, 2014
[Defendants 1, Exh, A-C; Plaintift 2, Exh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-O]

This Court notes that Detendants have never been ordered to provide the Grand Jury minules to Plaintilf.
in fact, Plainii[f neglected to move to unseal the minutes. According to Criminagl Procedure Law Section
190.25¢4), Grand Jury minutes can only be unsealed by Court order at the Court’s discretion. See People of the
State of New York v. DF Napoli, supra.  As Defendants point out, the usual practice is to make 4 motion to
unseal the Grand Jury minutes on notice to the moving party’s adversary and the Tistrict Atiorney’s Office. In
order to obtain disclosure of the Grand Jury minutes, the moving parly must show a compelling and
particularized need. A showing of merc relevance is insufficient. Not ouly has Plaintiff failed to file a motion
o notice to unscal the Grand Jury minutes, but he has atso not demonstrated a compelling and particularized
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need to do so. See Nelson v, Moflen, supra, In ve District Attorney of Suffolk Courty, supra [Defendants 1,
Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-O].

Based on the foregoing, it is hereby ORDERED as {ollows:

Defendanis City, Detective Waldron, Sergeant Longobardi, Police Officer Reyes, Licutenant Culkin,
Office of the District Altorncy of Kings County, District Altorney Hynes, ADAs Griepp, Rosini, Lieberman and
Chem’s motion is GRANTED to ihe extent that the State Jaw claims against the Cily and the individual
Defendants are DISMISSED except for those ¢laims lor false arrest and malicious prosecution against the City,
All Morrell ¢laims are DISMISSED, Federal false arrest und malicious prosecution claims against the Individual
Police Officers remain [Defendants 1, Exh, A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh, A-C; Defendants 3, Exh. A-O]

Maintifl”s cross motion is DENIED in its entirety [Defendanis 1, Exh. A-C; Plaintiff 2, Exh. A-C;
Defendants 3, Exh. A-O}.

This constitutes the Decision and Order of the Court,

Date; December 21, 2015

Delanuez v. The City of New York et al
(#503696/13)

1. Dawn Jimenez-Saitg =
Justice of the Supreme Court .
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